# December, 2022 Cedar Valley



# **RODDER NEWS**

# 47 Years and still running

### **CVSR DIRECTORS, 2022**

Terry Dolezal	560-3818
Larry Hampton	521-1946
Whitey Hermansen	361-1100
Roger Hindman	440-7719
Dave Swenka	743-5257

tdolezal@huppelectric.com lh1932@yahoo.com <u>bhone@aol.com</u> <u>36ragtop@gmail.com</u> david.swenka@gmail.com

Co-Treasurers: Sharon Davis, Roger Hindman

CVSR Drag City Chairman: Larry Hampton 521-1946 lh1932@yahoo.com

Cedar Valley Street Rods web site address: www.cedarvalleystreetrods.org Send Website information & pictures to Dave Swenka @ david.swenka@gmail.com

> Send Newsletter information & pictures to: Mary Markmann @ <u>memark@q.com</u>

> > Next Meeting Sunday, February 5, 2023

## **Cedar Valley Street Rods – December Meeting Minutes**

### December 4th, 2022, Meeting at Hupp Electric in Marion, Iowa

**Members Present**: Roger Hindman, Whitey & Shirley Hermansen, Terry & Joyce Dolezal, Larry Hampton & Mary Markmann, Dave Swenka, Butch Slocum & Lynn Montour, Rance & Liz Schlenker, Virgil Dietz & Rose Lockhart, Dave & Lois Bailey, Craig & Lynn Emrich, Dave & Della Schmuecker, Dave Marsden & Sharon Davis, Ken & Janelle Miller, Richard Mishler & Sherri Wilcox, Sandi Weeks, Craig Titler, Mike Hall, Bruce Cross & Ellen Becker, Brad Johnson and Brian Kuennen.

Larry Hampton brought the meeting to order at 12:35 PM. He thanked Kevin & Connie Hupp for use of their building. Dave Bailey made a motion to approve the October 4 minutes as written, seconded by Virgil Dietz.. Roger Hindman gave the Treasurer's report. Sharon has the books available to look at if you wish. Roger also stated membership dues can be paid now thru the February, 2023 meeting.

#### OLD BUSINESS:

- Larry read a thank you note from the Oldorf House and Mercy Hospice for a donation given in memory of Bill Weeks.
- Sharon Davis gave an update on funds earned at Octoberfest in Amana. She stated the tips earned there will go to Camp Courageous in the form of a check from Cedar Valley Street Rods. Fourteen members helped that day.
- Terry Dolezal reported on the trip to Quincey on October 14<sup>th</sup>. He said Butch did a wonderful job planning the trip down with breakfast and fun stops at fall festivals on the way. There were around 500 cars at the show and the group ate at the Tin Roost in North Liberty on the way home.
- Dave Marsden reported on the October 20 cruise he planned along with Sharon Davis. Eleven cars and twenty people participated. It was a beautiful cruise to Colesburg where we stopped at an auto restoration shop that did quality builds. Then on to Guttenberg for lunch and fun.
- Larry mentioned the discussion that was tabled at the October meeting on continuing with Drag City. Larry Hampton moved to disband Drag City, seconded by Lynn Emrich. Motion carried. Whitey Hermansen expressed a big thank you to Larry on behalf of the club for many hours of work that he's put in, organizing this event.
- Terry Dolezal reported on a Club Night Out to Dinner at Pines Restaurant. Eighteen people attended and a wonderful time was had by all with great food and service.
- Larry asked if anyone wanted to serve on the Board of Directors, with no volunteers, so the present Board Members will serve another year. Thanks to all the Board Members for their service.

#### NEW BUSINESS:

- Sharon Davis sent the club roster around for any updates or changes.
- Larry announced it was Butch's Birthday & he's still cute as ever. We all sang "Happy Birthday" to him.
- Larry stated CVSR sent flowers and a card of encouragement to Joanne Swenka. He urged everyone to send a card to Joanne. Dave Swenka gave an update on her recovery. She is home and can have visitors.
- Sharon Davis reported the Cruisin' for Camp Courageous Planning Committee has met to start planning for Cruisin,' 2023 on May 14<sup>th</sup>. She asked for ideas for attractions and asked members to ask for gift cards for the silent auction when out to eat or shopping. They also need donations for both the silent and live auctions. She stated it will be hard to top last years' recordbreaking year.
- Terry Dolezal stated the Travel Committee will meet in January to plan for 2023. Any ideas members might have will be appreciated. He's planning to organize more day-out cruises.
- Larry stated the Board recommends a \$500 donation to Camp Courageous, \$250 to Veterans and \$250 to Salvation Army. Bruce Cross made a motion to make these donations, seconded by Lynn Montour.
- Larry stated that the tips Dave and Lois Bailey earned at Wurstfest will go to Camp Courageous.

#### Buy, Sell or Trade:

Terry Dolezal has a '37-39 Chevy Frame for sale.

Bruce Cross has a friend in Kentucky with a '59 Ford short box. Contact Bruce. Rance Schlenker has about 1400 headlights for sale – all pre '39.

Virgil Dietz is having a going out of business sale. 50% off all his stock. He also has an Edelbrock Enduroshine Dual Quad Setup Complete. \$750 OBO. 319-393-2108.



Dave Schmuecker has 2 single-barrel Holly Carburators - best offer.

Joyce Dolezal made a motion to adjourn at 2 PM, seconded by Dave Marsden. After the meeting, we enjoyed a delicious lunch catered by Q Dogs along with desserts brought by club members. A White Elephant Gift Exchange followed with lots of competition. Sharon, Joyce & Mary shopped for table centerpieces that were given away by drawing.. This was a great party and a good time was had by all!

Respectfully submitted,

Mary Markmann Newsletter Editor



Oh no! Ha, Ha, Ha!!



You might not see clearly, but Sharon & Lynn got into a little tiff over a much coveted White Elephant gift.



Sales & Installation Commercial Residential

Phone (319) 366-1694 Fax (319) 409-5247

larryh@ackleyfloorcovering.com

#### Kevin's Transmission & Auto Repair

Transmission & Drive Train Specialists General Repair Work

Kevin R. Sanborn, Sr. - Owner (319) 364-7044 2200 16th Ave. S.W. Cedar Rapids, IA 52404





PHONE 319-393-2108 • FAX 319-294-9363





4580 MT. VERNON RD. SE CEDAR RAPIDS, IA. 52403 319.365.5505

BOB | MARY | MIKE | BILL | SCOTT

